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M Gmail

Fwd: RFQ

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2020 at 16:30

Subject: Fwd: RFQ

To: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Viamed Ltd. <sales@viamed.co.uk>

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

30 September 2020 at 16:36

| discussed with Joshua this afternoon. Can someone please send him a quote for:

400 x 0110432 @ £52.00 each
Plus UPS charge

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2020 at 13:45

Subject: Fwd: RFQ

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

| think this is one for you.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joshua Preston <josh@epreston.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2020 at 13:37

Subject: RFQ
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon,

| have been asked to quote on 400pcs of your part 0110432.

Can you please provide a quotation for this part?

The 400pcs is the EAU.

Target pricing would be around the £60.00ea area.

Thank you.

Regards,
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Josh Preston
E. Preston (Electrical) Ltd
External Sales

josh@epreston.co.uk

0 cPRESTON

Find us across the web here:
& in £f|¥(©

Broadway, Globe Lane Industrial Estate, Dukinfield, Cheshire, SK16 4UU, United Kingdom, Tel +44 (0)161 339
5177, Fax +44 (0)161 343 1935, Registered in England. Reg No. 1469296, Registered Office - same address
www.epreston.co.uk

All sales are subject to our Terms & Conditions of sale available on our website at www.eprestononline.co.uk and on
request

Information contained in this e-mail is intended for the use of the addressee only, and is confidential. Any
dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this communication without prior permission of the addressee is strictly
prohibited. The contents of an attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses which could damage your
computer system. While E. Preston (Electrical) Ltd, has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we
cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the attachment

Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.
Office: +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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